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TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) R TR
2\ FROM: SAC, DALLAS (100—10461) (P)
I RE: TASsassINaTION OF PRESIDENT
N JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,
"y NOVEMBER 22, '1963, DALLAS, TEXAS.. . ..
{4 MISCELLAMEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING
~X Re SAC Letter 64-23(B), dated 4/28/64.
-\ : L -
:? Enclosed for the Bureau are 10 copies ‘and for Oklaho a

4 !’fx.f’-'-'."‘f" Ll A7 -'i.(l'.?')

City one copy of a letterhead mer randum reflecting the contents

by the Ds¥las Office on June 8, 1964,
. bearing the name pifs. MARK E4j§§§g£§.mwho.is‘knoynhgguhgxg*gggg%“
the name SHIRLE \;ggtnm..i,n,.t e past., s f 0
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. One copy of this letterhead memorandum {85~ firfifshed-~—--
Oklahoma City in view of the fact Mrs. MARTIN resides in the '
.~ terxitory of that Division. - . S : _ S

The Bureau'may desire to make ﬁhe enclosed letter-
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\ head memorandum available to the President's Commission. R
"\. - ; - . - . . ' / . :
<\ P £.3" ~ Bureau (Enc. 10) . REC- 34 b3~ ’090 60 ) 7 .
\| .1 - oklahoma citXORlos-ma) (Enc. 1) (Info.) ] R

N 2-opallas & e 17 JUN 2o 1064

- {6) SRR (5)} ‘ o e : —, EXIET i

: S A , IR o o -

. ’Ap'proved:" :

e T Special Agent in Charge . B

. o - R R NN

A R LT PR TN ST LIC SRR L G - -



